

Elizabeth Harrington

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Elizabeth is an experienced reporter and anchor who will hit the ground running. She has a hard news presentation and has extensive breaking news experience. Elizabeth is a strong writer and understands the difference between covering and winning a story.

EDUCATION

Towson University Towson, Maryland Bachelor of Science in Mass Communications

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter

WDBJ-TV, Roanoke, Virginia Reported for 5, 6, 10, 11pm newscasts. Significant experience covering live breaking news. She's a capable writer with a strong sense of story to her reporting. Fill-in anchor for the weekend evening newscasts. Produced content for station's digital platforms.

Anchor/Reporter

WBOC-TV, Salisbury, Maryland

Weekend evening anchor and reporter for 5, 6, 7, 10 and 11PM newscasts. Routinely covered multiple stories nightly. Beat reporter for Wicomico County, the city of Salsbury and the Maryland General Assembly. She was in charge of the station's website and did weather and sports when needed.

Reporter/Anchor

Cable News 21, Rockville, Maryland One man band, shoot, edit and report for live newscasts.

Reporter/Anchor

Cable 10 News, Frederick, Maryland One man band, report and anchor newscast. 2010 to 2013

2004 to 2010

2003 to 2004

2000 to 2002

Represented by AI Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tvtalent.com